



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

491 BROADWAY, CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02138 617-876-0125

RECEIVED
MAY 30 4 04 PM 1986
OFFICE OF THE
CITY MANAGER
May 30, 1986

FIRE DEPARTMENT HEADQUARTERS

THOMAS V. SCOTT
Chief of Department

Mr. Robert Healy
City Manager
Cambridge, MA.

Dear Mr. Healy:

The following is in response to City Council order of May 12, 1986:

There has been no change in regards to the use of the Rescue while we are still transporting patients to hospital within the city as we have done in the past. If an extreme emergency arises and with the Division Deputy Chiefs' permission, the Rescue Company will convey a party to a hospital such as the Mass. General Hospital.

When the Rescue Company first line unit is out of service for repairs we then use our back-up unit. We cannot use this particular unit for conveyance due to rules set down by the Massachusetts Department of Public Health. In such circumstances, Professional Ambulance does all the conveyances.

The present unit is getting older and has had several years of use. Our intention is to try and replace this unit with "Capital Improvement" funds sometime after July 1, 1987.

Sincerely,

Thomas V. Scott, Chief
Fire Department



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

June 16, 1986

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report No. 24, I submit the attached report from Fire Chief Thomas Scott which states that there has been no change in regards to the use of the rescue truck.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Agenda Item No. 3 *S-403*

Re: response to Awaiting Report Item No.
24 stating that no changes have been made
in the use of the Rescue vehicle.

In City Council,

June 16, 1986

Placed on File